Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 8:15 AM

To: 'Rebekah Westrup'

Subject: RE: Former Mobil 99105 - 6301 San Pable Avenue, Oakland, California RO0000445 SWI and
FSICAP

Your request for an extension due to access issues is approved. The SWI is due July 31 with the FS/CAP due 60 days
after.

Regards,

Barb Jakub

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:29 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Former Mobil 99105 - 6301 San Pable Avenue, Oakland, California RO0000445 SWI and FS/CAP

So what should we do? | think when we started getting extensions because of the access issue we meant to
extend the SWI due date and by extension the FS/CAP. | can have the results report to go by the end of the
month. Will that be okay.

Rebekah A. Westrup

Phone (+1) 707-766-2000 Fax (+1) 707-789-0414 Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:30 PM

To: Rebekah Westrup

Subject: RE: Former Mobil 99105 - 6301 San Pable Avenue, Oakland, California RO0000445 SWI and FS/CAP

Well it looks like your SWI is late from the two extension approvals in our files. So in theory the FS is late as well.

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: Former Mobil 99105 - 6301 San Pable Avenue, Oakland, California RO0000445 SWI and FS/CAP

Barbara:

We are putting together the results of the Soil/Water and Soil Vapor sampling event that we completed at the subject site,
after obtaining offsite access. When | was reviewing the correspondence | noted that the FS/CAP is due 60 days after the
SWI assessment report. But when we were trading emails we referenced the FS/CAP as due at the end of this month.
Can you confirm that the SWI assessment report is due on July 31* with the FS/CAP due 60 later.
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Phone (+1) 707-766-2000 Fax (+1) 707-789-0414 Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555
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